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February 1, 2019
Request for Proposal: 
RFQ0119ANSW - Facilities Live Answering Service
Addendum # 1
Questions and Answers
Question 1:
What is the District’s estimated monthly call volume or call data? What is the District’s estimated call volume per day? 
Response:
For the month of December 2018, the District had 194 minutes in live answering service calls. On average, the District has approximately 185 minutes per month in live answering service calls with an average of two to three calls per day. The District typically sees higher usage in months containing holidays.
Question 2:
What is the District’s call arrival patterns?

Response:
Calls can arrive any time of the day or night on weekends and holidays. On regularly scheduled District business days, Monday through Friday, calls can arrive anytime between 3:30 pm and 7:00 am the following day.
Question 3:
What is the average talk time for inbound calls? What information will the agents be capturing at the initial onset of the call? 
Response:
The average talk time is approximately one to two minutes per call. The agent should ask whether the call is regarding an emergency or non-emergency. The agent should also request the caller’s contact name, number, and a brief description of the reason for their call.
Question 4:
What is the District’s average handle time or after call work time? This would be any wrap up work a call center member has to do after they have hung up with a client, such as inputting information or taking notes.
Response:
The average handle time is not currently available, though the District expects immediate response times to all incoming calls answered by the live answering service. The after-call work time would consist of the operator contacting the on-call employee and then emailing the caller’s contract name, number, a brief message and an indication of whether the call is an emergency to the Facilities Department office staff. These actions might take up to approximately two minutes per call.
Question 5:
Please describe possible reasons why people might be calling in after hours. What are the various call types, and would the call script vary based on the different call types?
Response:
The District receives calls for various reasons, including but not limited to triggered fire alarms, smell of smoke or something burning, leaks, flooding, vandalism, inoperable parking lot lights, and the inability to secure exterior doors. The major distinction is between emergency and non-emergency calls. Emergency calls require the live answering service to immediately call on-call personnel. Both types of calls require the live answering service to collect the same information from each caller and provide that information to the District’s Facilities Department office staff.
Question 6:
Please describe the District’s current scheduling system. Is it web facing/accessible through the internet?

Response:
The District’s current scheduling system is web based, which allows the Facilities Department access to schedule on-call employees each week and make changes, if necessary.
Question 7:
What type of notifications does the District usually receive? Are they notifications of appointments or message/call summaries? Is any reporting required? If so, what type of reporting and with what frequency?
Response:
Currently, the Facilities Department office staff receives emails notifications for all emergency and non-emergency calls received by the live answering service. Emergency calls require the live answering service agent to immediately contact the scheduled on-call personnel. It is the District expectation that emergency notifications will be sent immediately. In the event that emergency reporting/notifications times exceed ten (10) minutes, the District will reserve the right to terminate the contract without penalty or fees.
Question 8:
Our company is paperless. Would the District be willing to accept only an electronic bid for these services?

Response:
At this time, the District will only accept bids that have been submitted according to the requirements as stated in the original Request for Quote (RFQ0119ANSW).
Question 9:
Is this a new opportunity, or does the District have a vendor currently providing these services? Why is this out for bid at this time? Are there any improvements that the District is looking for in a new vendor?
Response:
The District is currently receiving these services through an existing contract, which will be expiring June 30, 2019. It is the District’s practice to bid services on a regular basis. It is the District’s policy to choose the lowest, responsible bidder, who must be able to meet the District’s requirements for these services.
Question 10:
What rate does the District pay to the current vendor?

Response:
This request would be considered a Missouri Sunshine Law Request for Public Records. For detailed instructions on how to make a Missouri Sunshine Law Request for Public Records, please visit the Request for Public Records page of our website at http://www.rsdmo.org/boardofeducation/Pages/RequestforPublicRecords.aspx.
Question 11:
Does the District require a vendor that can provide the on-call professionals and manage them as well; or, will the vendor simply manage dispatch and follow up, while the District holds the contract with the on-call professionals?
Response:
The District does not require a vendor to provide on-call professionals. The on-call professionals the District uses are either employees of the District or are contracted with the District.
Question 12:
While there is a service level requirement for answering phone calls, would the District also consider a vendor using technology such as SMS (text messaging), live chat, and email to accept work requests?

Response:
At this time, the District is wanting a live answering service agent to answer calls and phone information regarding emergencies directly to the on-call personnel.
Question 13:
Will the District consider supplier diversity in its evaluation of vendors?

Response:
The District will comply with all purchasing preference requirements, in accordance with law. When contracting for any service, the District will give preference to service-disabled veteran businesses that are Missouri businesses or businesses that maintain Missouri offices or places of business as provided in the Missouri Statutes (See § 34.074, RSMo).
Question 14:
Will the District consider companies based outside the US for these services? Can the tasks outlined in this RFQ be performed outside the US?
Response:
The District will consider companies based outside the US as long as the provided services are performed within the US. The District will not consider companies providing services performed outside the US. The District will comply with all purchasing preference requirements, in accordance with law. When contracting for any service, the District will give preference to Missouri businesses, or businesses that maintain Missouri offices or places of business, when the quality of performance promised is equal to or better than and the price is the same as or less than that of the other responsive providers. (See § 34.073, RSMo.)
Question 15:
Will potential vendors need to meet with the District in person?

Response:
At this time, the District does not anticipate the need to meet with vendors in person for these services. If this were to change in the future, the District would issue an Addendum.
Question 16:
What pricing method is the District looking for (for example: per call, per minute, monthly flat fee, etc.)?

Response:
Currently, the District is being billed by the minute for these services; however, bids of all pricing methods are welcome.
Question 17:
When is the District's peak season for call volume? How might services change during the summer?
Response:
The District does not have a peak season for call volume; however, there are a higher volume of calls on holidays. The District’s live answering service needs are consistent year-round.
End of Addendum #1
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